

Professional Partner



Summary

Consulting, managing, organizing - I have done it in various sectors! Please see profile at http://www.linkedin.com/in/kadrisade

Personal fully equipped office-space existing for distant work.

Plus, experienced innovator is looking for investment partner to start a service on the field not innovated. 20 years ago Russian scientist developed a device for it, 10 years ago found business partner in Germany, 5 years ago exited with great reward. Now Iceland app made better accessibility for this futuristic service. However, not marketed well enough, where it is needed.

Please send your business card to k(at)li.ee

Thank you in advance and waiting forward to bring innovation to millions!

Work experience

Photographer

Estonia

Mar 2023 - Nov 2023 (9 m)

Media / New media / Creative

Photographing Finesto Advisors Economical Security Conference and SDE Kadri 30.th Jubileum Conference.

Freelance translator and consultant

Estonia

Nov 2020 - Mar 2022 (1 y. and 5 m)

Voluntary work

Translation of contracts, sales documentation, business plans, study materials and proofreading. English, Estonian, Finnish, Russian, German, Spanish.

Moderator

Estonia

Jul 2016 - Jul 2019 (3 y. and 1 m)

Assisting / Administration

SuperHost status assurance.

Building and Gardening Developer

Estonia

Mar 2016 - Oct 2016 (8 m)

Construction / Real Estate

Building measurement and resources usage control in construction sites and mannor estates for saving purposes; also tough manual work alike mixing machine operations, wall and ceiling plastering and painting, renovation of windows, door lacquering, installing flooring and building finishing; seasonal garden planning and works; cider production in hundreds of litres; office support, such as business card design etc. Free schedule, part time. Workday variation 4-12 hours. Working hours/month aprox. 85 hours.

Communications Trainee

Estonia

Jul 2013 - Jul 2014 (1 y. and 1 m)

Energetics / Natural resources

AGA REN (Skandinavia and Baltics), alltogether 8 countries, web portals transferral to a new web-platform - SDL Tridion.

http://www.aga.ee, http://www.aga.fi, http://www.aga.lv, http://www.aga.lt,

http://www.aga.se, http://www.aga.no, http://www.aga.dk, http://www.aga.is + all countries versions in English.

PA contracting online

Estonia

Jul 2012 - Nov 2012 (5 m)

Electronics / Telecommunication

Product Development Department. E-marketing and http://www.travelsim.com Self Service Cabinet development.

Board member

Estonia

Jan 2000 - Jan 2012 (12 y. and 1 m)

Management

Charity projects leader & board member.

Last international cooperation project: https://greenschoolvillage.org/portfolio/street-racing

Connoiseurship

United Kingdom

Jun 2010 - Aug 2010 (3 m)

Human Resources / Training

Operative stuff on international clients luxury hospitality service premises alike banquets & weddings in castles. Conferencing & Catering in hotels and museums (Hilton, Motoring Museum, Arden). Housekeeping. Shopkeeping. HoReCa services. No day the same. Part time with personal driver.

Team manager

Estonia

Oct 2009 - May 2010 (8 m)

Information Technology

Real Estate portal developers manager. Leading team of 7 programmers and designers.

Technical support consultant

Estonia

Mar 2008 - Apr 2009 (1 y. and 2 m)

Information Technology

Marketing Consultant.

IT consultant

Estonia

Sep 2006 - Dec 2006 (3 m)

Public / Governmental Service

Consultant for INTERREG IIIB Baltic Rural Broadband Project.

Analyst

Estonia

Feb 2005 - Jun 2005 (5 m)

Finance

Electronic Banking Services, Tester-Analyst.

Team manager

Estonia

Mar 2004 - Jun 2004 (4 m)

Information Technology

Estonian Representative. Hard- and software market research.

Webmaster

Estonia

Apr 2002 - May 2004 (2 y. and 1 m)

Education / Science / Research

IT-specialist. Installing soft- and hardware, writing tutorials, assisting technically on events and testing (few checks from US). Part time contract.

Education

Tallinn Technical University (Estonia, Higher education)

equalized with Master Degree in Technical Sciences / Bachelor 1999 - 2004

Voru Kesklinna Gymnasium (Estonia, Elementary education)

1996 - 1999

Basics of banking, accounting and economics. Founder and editor of the school newspaper. Silver medal - all the highest marks, except one subject.

Language skills

Language	Lis	tening	Rea	ading	Coi	mmunication	Pres	sentation	Writi	ng
Estonian (Language of communication)										
English American		? British English	C2	?	C2	?	C2	?	C2	?
Russian C1 ? C1 ? B2 ? B2 ? B2 ? Preference to use the language as little as possible, since mass genocide committed by the people who used the language, while organizing it. Excuses, not to take personally.										
	e not and th					ি inancial harm গ my family alltog		_		
German	B1	?	B1	?	A1	?	A1	?	B1	?
French	B1	?	B1	?	A1	?	A1	?	A2	?
Spanish	A2	?	B1	?	A1	?	A1	?	B1	?

Levels: A1/A2 - Basic user; B1/B2 - Independent user; C1/C2 - Proficient user

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Computer skills

Webdesign software

Expert Dreamweaver

Other

Expert SDL Tridion

Driving skills

Licence since Acquired categories

2006 B

Desired position

Management

Consultant, Advisor

Work type

Contract worker, Temporary

Working time

Full-time, Part-time, Freelance

Locations

Tallinn, Võrumaa

Countries

Latvia, Switzerland

Other

Advanced training

DOM Fashion Show

XVII Design Festival / Estonia

2022 (2 days)

SOS Design

XVI Design Festival / Estonia

2021 (2 days)

Design for need

XV Design Festival / Estonia

2020 (1 weeks)

Universal product and service design

Tallinn University Open University. Tallinn City Government / Estonia

2019 (1 days)

How to project energy efficient buildings

Tallinn Technical University / Estonia

2016 (8 hours)

Business Management

Projektiekspert / Estonia

2014 (3 weeks)

Topics covered: businessmodel and planning, marketing, financial planning and book keeping, legislation and taxation, safety and health.

Marketing Training for NGO-s

Enterprise Estonia / Estonia

2009 (2 days)

Topics:

marketing basics, brand building, P.R., media relations, different commercial methods, event marketing, inner/domestic communications etc.

Held on: October 22, and 23.

Held by: Mart Mikk, Royal Service.

Capacity Building International cerificate

Global Education Network for Young Europeans / Germany

2005 (12 months)

Seminars focused on a variety of issues of development policy and co-operation, intercultural communication and country focused topics. http://www.asaprogramm.de/en/index.html & http://www.glen-europe.org

PA of Data System Manager

Royal Carribean and Celebrity Cruises Ltd. / United States 2005 (30 days)

Second officer. On the board of the vessel Galaxy: Maritime Network Systems, Lotus Notes etc. Helpdesk operations. Multinational work environment. http://www.celebritycruises.com

Assistant/secretary vocational education diploma

Voru Kreutzwald Gymnasium / Estonia 1999 (3 years)

Courses: assisting, accounting, psychology, documentation, etiquette and protocol.

Additional info

Have worked, lived and travelled in 28 countries around the world. Learnt 12 spoken languages. Seen most of the Estonian grid during 1999-2006 and 2016-2018 (also what happened to my anchestors lands - sold 10s of times by random OÜs). Have practiced 63 different kinds of sports, longer than 1/2 a year and tried 20 more extreme and expensive ones. Longest experience with cycling (25 years), cross skiing (20 winters), yoga (hatha, asthanga, aerial, hand and in pairs (20 years)), swimming across rivers and little lakes and along sea coasts (8 years), acrobatics and gymnastics (5+ years). I have many dreams, for example, I dream about creating exotic garden.